Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 5:19 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Accident involving SKE8784L, SME248Y (FWD ) & SGK8148P on 12.11.18
Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Friday, 14 December 2018 3:15 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: AsherSng@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: Accident involving SKE8784L, SME248Y (FWD ) & SGK8148P on
12.11.18

Hi

Please attend to below PRS request.

Kindly indicate our claim number 1201800014871 in Merimen.

Regards,
Lionel

From: Heng Sew Sow [mailto:woonmeng@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: Accident involving SKE8784L, SME248Y (FWD ) & SGK8148P on 12.11.18

Dear Sir/madam
We refer to the above accident
Kindly be advised that we will be assisting our client, owner of vehicle no:

SKE8784L, to submit a third party claim against your insured vehicle. We would like to proceed with direct
settlement.



Please arrange for your surveyor to liaise with us for an inspection on our client's Vehicle at your earliest
convenience.

Attached video for your reference.
Location : 50, Bukit Batok St 23 # 01- 06 Midview Building ( S ) 659578
Thank you.

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel : 63161131
Fax : 63167050
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